Rear Orf 90 broaad
May Be Ongmal

ByROBERTP S'IOCKTON

ThefrontpomonofssBroadsi
appears to date from the mid-19th
century, but the rear portion ap-
pearso]derandperhapswasanmn—
building to Dr. AlexanderGardens
house.

Dr. Garden,thepmmment patu-
ralist for whom the gardenia was
named, had a house on the large lot
that now is separated into two prop-
erties known as 98 and 100 Broad St.

Since he was a Tory, Garden was
forced to abandon his property in
South Carolina when the Patriots

'sncwededmotstmgtbel!nhshm
. 1782,
©  Garden’s “memorial” to the Great

March 12, 1786, states that he sus- .

tained losses of real estate valued at

1,400 pounds Sterling, due to confis-

" cation of his property by South Caro-
lina authorities.

Included in the list was “‘the House

No. 77 on Broad Street in which I-

lived,” and which he had settled on
Mrs. Garden in 1778. Mrs. Garden,
at the time of the evacuation of the
British, had rented the property toa
. Mrs. Wright for 130: 10 pounds Ster-
ling or 120 guineas per year.
“A few days before the Evacuation
took place,” Garden claimed, “Gov.

Mathews sent an order to Mrs.

Wright forbidding her to go into the
house, informing her that ..
confiscated property, heshonld go
into it on his coming to town, and
whenltwassddthathesmuldbe

»”

the purchaser.
Subsequently ®>Maj. Alexander

. it was -

Do You Know
- Your: Charleston?

Gardel,sonoﬂ)r Gardal,apphed
to the General Assembly in his own
behalf. Since Maj. ‘Garden was a

Patnot,h:sclamltothepmperty'

was recognized. -

An act of the General Assembly, in
1784, restores part of Dr. Garden’s
estate, including the rent of 77 Broad
St., totaling 1,449 pounds.

“The rear portion of the present
structure at 98 Broad St. has a large

mdlcanngrtwasakntchal

. chimney,
or wash kitchen, and has a hip roof

characteristic of the 18th and early
19th centuries. -

- It is possible the rear portion is of
pre-Revol
sﬂ:ato.d,‘tmthemﬂyremamsof
Dr. Garden’s Broad Street home.

Garden’s house was replaced by
large structure (pictured in 'nusxs
Charleston’) at 100 Broad St., which
was demolished some time ago.

’matsh'ucmrewashnllexﬂ:e'by
Dr. Samuel Wilson, whe bought the
property in 1822, or by Dr. Henry
Frost, who bought it from Dr. Wilson
in 1935.

Mﬁmipomonofprm-dayss-

Broad St. was apparently bailt by
Dr. Frost, who used it as his office.

construction. If it .
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fanhght,:scompatiblevmhacon—
struction date of 1835 or later.
-After Dr. Frost’s death, the prop-
erty was divided into the present two
lots.
- The builder of the rear portion of
.98 BroadSt.hasnotbeendeter

. Tiﬂetothe]andcanbeu'aeedbad;
to 169 when William Bradley was
. granted Lot No. 106 of the “Grand
Modell of Charles Town.”
From Bradley, it passed to Elias
. who had married Bradley’s
daughter,

, Ann.

Clifford, in 1716, gave half of Lot
No. 106 to Eleanor and Mary Fergu-
son.

-The property is subsequenuy
fmqupthepomono Dr. John



